
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Joel Spears
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Housing Rights Committee of San Francisco Public Board Meeting
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 5:00:35 PM

 

To whom it may concern,

This email serves as notice that the Housing Rights Committee of San Francisco will call a
board meeting open to the public on Monday 12/16/24, at 5:00pm, taking place at their main
office, 1212 Market Street, Unit 200, San Francisco, CA 94102 (for building access,
members of the public should call 415-703-8639).

Please advise if any additional information is required.

Cheers,
-- 
Joel Spears (he/they)
Administrative Director
joel@hrcsf.org
Housing Rights Committee of San Francisco (HRCSF)
1212 Market Street, Unit 200
San Francisco, CA 94102

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorized use,
disclosure, or copying is strictly prohibited. Thank you.
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